R%. 12, Frederick, B4, 21704
s/16/T1

#r, James 5. HcManuas
CES Beus
2020 K S%., W
Wash., D.C. 200%6

Dear My, Holanus,

Your kind worda about my friend Dan Christemsen lsad me to belisve you will not
cbject to my ssdning bim a ooy of your letter of 6/14/77f

Parentheticaliy I suggest that between Dan's stories ard ny sarlisr ircatmant of
the 3ildecr/Semersstt story, du 1567 ia Saedd in Sevw Orioana and cariier tut printed in
1971 in Frape-Up ‘here 1a nothing that is real added by what I have come to regard as
the House oasscina committee.

FYI, and Dan's By 3 cavbon, I add that fron what * have oblaiond wsder YOIA from
the PBI 1in another case it is ap.arent thad it gud WAl ia off froo bedng a symbolled
Anfayment becanse Mo wan eodng np with oo zuch the FUI ocould not cheok out.

I'n particularly plessed that you tried to check his Washington/NIRB astory out
because ¥ have in uy pos-ession Fol records of his geing to it after he cuv Mm off and
after tre Pirs ascassization that fnclude no refereace to the NIRB/ Longshoremen bit.

i’y intersat in & transcript of your Mresdcask is not literary. It is archival only.
Az T sccunwlste ysars I hove also added & oadiecsl problea.

As the zasamains conzittes sesks to exploit the modis, being umable fo conduct a
poal fuvestigation, plosse feel £ree to ssk me i and when you may heve questiona,
That I mamt cprose it troubles me becouse X was the first to say that there is tho need of
& Congressiornl favestibation, in s meuuseript eocapleted by 2/15/65. AlL I can say in
self-dofonse ia that I then had in mind s mere responsidlo standing commdttee, 1ilm
JM- .

Ordinarily these people are Hclarthyitss to »e. In thelr dolter nononts thay ave clouns.

I bawe just retumed froc a trip ¥o Dallas not te investigate the JFK msesmsination
but to gather ekidence {or sue of my many FOIA suits. I was the guest of the lit le—tnown
private cdtisen alsoc woundsd in the JFK sssassination, I 4id not dreen that Ray would
eacape. (Begludag in 1971 I warned him that froa my experience thers of Bei930s the dogs
would get him.) My host has but s single phous. My wife tells me thet someons from CBS
called ne. Sbe sald where I aould be resched, I have no idea who 1% was dut I did take calls
as they casa in to 4 s.m. If you knos who phonad me I'd az raciate thila explanation belng
relayod.

Piease meom yerzan Ry regards. Good reporters are not uncenmon. george is
ale0 a good person.

Sinesraly,

Harold Welsberyg
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June 1, 1977

Barcld Weisherg
Boute 12
Frederick Maryland

Deapr My, Welsbheryg:

Some weeks ago our good friend George Merman
passed along to me a letter you had written him
concerning a report I broadcast about Willie
Somersett of Miami. You asked for a transcript of
that report and, I confess, I managed inadvertently
to bury your letter in my files without answering.
Y am asking New York for a transcript and will
Torward it to you at the earliest opportunity.

) As you pointed out, I was careful with the story.
But, at the time, I was not aware of Miami Magazine's
excellent series by Dan Christensen.,

In ®ack-checking the story I ran across Dan's
articles, talked with Sylvan Meyer and Dan and came,
ultimately, to the conclusion that the tangled story
is something I should keep on fils until the
“4ssassinations Committee moves, if ever, in that
direction.

I was unable to confirm that Somersett attended a
labor meeting in Washington, D.C., as he claimed, or
that such a meeting ever occurrsd,

I appreciate your interest in our coverage, which,
83 you can perceive, is so far limited 8imply to following
the Commi ttee's work. Thelr apparent lack of focus to
date, I am sure, is reflected in the sporadic nature of
my work., Perhaps they will someday make some legitimate

news,
Again, my thanks for your interest.
Very truly yours,

~.

James J, MeManus



